Dobroyd Point Public School P&C Minutes

Date: Wednesday 21st August 2024

Present: Nick Ballard, Sue Morrissey, Lou Devjak, Anna Virgona, Andrew Sweeten

Apologies: Blake Crosby, Kurt Wilson, Sarah Percival

Not present:

	Topic	Notes	Action
1	Opening &	Minutes of the meeting on June 19 th were accepted.	Sue to update
	Acceptance of	Moved AV, seconded SM.	the school
	Minutes		website
2 Principal Report		Attached to Minutes	Sue
3	Finances	Updated Financial Summary	
		 Currently sitting with \$260,000 in hand. 	Nick
		• \$121,000 to be paid for COLA	
		\$10,000 for Chromebooks.	
		 Roughly \$130,000 balance. 	
		BayRun made the same as last year on registration and a	
		little more on Sponsorship.	
4	Construction &	COLA:	
	Building	 Final inspection completed and paid. 	Nick
		Next Project ideas:	
		 Awaiting for SINSW to review certain sites. 	Lou
		 OSH Plan - All works completed. 	200
		 Gardening Club - no grants received. 	
5	Education & Education Support	Classroom Smart Boards	
		 11 boards quoted at \$55,000 for basic package 	
		A walk-through was completed.	Nick
		Awaiting Final estimate.	
		 Works to be referred to NSW for price check and 	
		installation	
		Kindy Orientation	
		Friday 15th & Friday 29th of November	
		Nick / P&C to speak	
		Council Election	
		 September 14th local election. 	
		 Kindy event, 6 volunteers from 8am - 12pm. 	
		 Whole school to donate cakes for cake stall. 	
6	Extra-Curricular	OSH:	
	Support &	 Have produced the program for October. 	
	Activities	 OOSH have approached St Joan of Arc for attendance. 	Nick
7	Fundraising	Dobroyd Produce Market:	
		 Meeting occurred and revision over Cambridge 	Nick
		 Alistair Hyde-Page completed EOI for Cambridge and 	
		other parties.	
		 One organiser stated they do not make enough money if 	
		they don't conduct markets regularly enough.	
		 Could consider only conducting the event quarterly. 	

		BlueSky runs Glebe and may be a viable option.	
		Aim to start next year.	
		BayRun	
		We lost some repeat sponsors, but aim for next year to retain more.	
		retain more. • Mooting on Sontombor 4th to discuss numbers and future	
		 Meeting on September 4th to discuss numbers and future movements for 2025 BayRun. 	
		Aim to redo all the sponsorship levels again on reflection	
		of this year's outcomes.	
		 Consider giving larger sponsors more access over the year at other events. 	
	ļ	Consider adding a corporate pack.	
	ļ	Have other opportunities for signage	
	ļ	 An idea to change the date to another weekend. 	
		Website ownership - awaiting more details on how we	
		can have greater control.	
		Upcoming Fundraisers:	
		a. Dobroyd Event - potentially Term 4	
	ļ	b. Christmas Trees locked in.	
	ļ	c. Sunday on the Lawn - Move from May to T1	
		. ,	
8	Functions/Even Glowtastic Disco		
	ts	 Funds already in - \$7209.44 	Nick
		 Retained much of the things provided for next year's 	
		event.	
		Movie Night	
		Traditionally on W9 of T3.	
		 Reason for doing movie night for Y6 to make money for their formal. 	
		Sue will be away also, so it will be moved to T4 during the	Sue
		day for Y6 to engage and enjoy.	
		Father's Day Event	
		Event 1st September.	
		 Aprons are an option to have printed and available. 	
		Trivia Night	
		Theme, budget, venue to be confirmed.	Anna
		 To be held in early term 4, location dependent. 	
		 Tickets to be bought online and will be individually 	
		bought.	
			Anna
9	Discussion	Uniform Review:	Nick/Sue
		Awaiting further review and time. We require our own.	
		 LW Read sells nice sports shirts. We require our own specific Indigenous design. 	
		Amanda is doing new orders now which has been very	
		helpful.	
10	Next P& C	Next Meeting: September 18th at School Library	
	Meeting		

Principal's Report August 2024

- BayRun: Thank you to the BayRun organising committee for a fantastic community event.
- Athletics Carnival: Held at the end of last term and was very successful. 41 Students represented our school at the Zone carnival last week. The Zone Athletics Carnival was held at Sydney Olympic Park and was a good day, despite the rainy weather. We are still waiting to hear who has qualified for the regional carnival.
- Representative sport: Lily (Yr. 6) represented the school at the State Netball competition last week. The Sydney East team finished second, which is a great achievement. Lily & Rose (Yr. 6) will compete in the State Soccer championships in Tamworth next week.
- Glowtastic Disco: Thanks to Anna for organising the event. It was a great hit with the students, and everyone had a wonderful time.
- Parent Teacher Interviews were held at the end of last term and the turnout was good. 85% (112 Bookings) of parents booked interviews using the app. The total number of interviews may have been higher as some parents booked directly with the teachers.
- Talent Quest was held at the end of Term 2 and was great fun. Lots of students participated and it was a lovely way to end the term.
- Spelling Bee: The Premier's Spelling Bee for students in Stage 2 and Stage 3 was held at the end of last term. A representative from Stage 2 and Stage 3 will participate in the Regional Finals this week.
- FOCM: Students from Year 4, 5 & 6 in the senior choir participated in the Festival of Choral Music at the Sydney Opera House last week. Thank you to Ms McLachlan & Ms Duggan for coordinating this experience for our students. It was a wonderful concert.
- School Tours: School tours have been operating on the first Friday of the month for prospective families. Last month three families attended the tour.
- NAPALN results were distributed to families earlier this term. Our school results were good. Our school achieved above the National average in all areas and all grades.
- Education Week Open Day
 Thanks to all the families who attended our Open Day assembly and visited the classrooms. There were a few new families visiting the school.
- NAIDOC Performance: Dion Drummond, an Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander performer visited the school last Wednesday as part of the NAIDOC celebrations.
- S3 Interrelate Lessons: Stage 3 students started their Interrelate course last week. The course focuses on personal development and interpersonal relationships.
- PSSA One team was successful in reaching the final. Congratulations to the Junior Girls A team. They will play a rain delayed game on Friday. Both boys teams made it to the semi-finals and the other Junior girls team. Format changing in 2025 Gala days will be held in place of Friday afternoon competition.
- Book Week parade postponed Author visit by Zanni Louise was good.
- Interschool debating has continued. Dobroyd Point teams have successfully won the last two rounds.
- The Game Changer Challenge: One team has been successful in reaching the semifinals which were held yesterday. Results are not known yet.

ASSET MANAGEMAENT

- Canteen has been cleaned
- Rubbish removed from container Bill is getting rid of it slowly
- SINSW has identified necessary grounds repairs, particularly in the lower playground. Contractors have been out to provide a scope of work to be completed.
- Gardening happening next week & existing piles of mulch will be moved to garden beds so skip bins can be moved.

Upcoming Events

- Multicultural Perspectives Public Speaking local final was held. Our two students won the Stage 2 and Stage 3 final and will now represent DPPS at the regional final to be held next week at The Arts Unit in Lewisham.
- Stage 2 and Stage 3 excursion to The Rocks area of Sydney next week to support the leaning in their history unit.
- Tennis lessons start for Students in Years 3-6 on Friday at Haberfield tennis centre.
- Sales order sent to P&C for COLA and Chromebooks:

C	ΟI	ĹΑ	:
U	UΙ	JΑ	•

22/09/23 \$95,000 15/12/23 \$ 7,000 02/07/24 \$18,967 COLA Total \$120, 967

Chromebooks:

12/03/24 \$9611.04

Total: \$130,578

• Sue will be on leave for last three weeks of term. Marni will relieve in the principal position.